
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Property & Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday – December 19, 2022 
6:15 p.m. 

 Board Room A/B, Spellman Education Center 
782 Springdale Drive, Exton, PA  19341 

           
 

AGENDA 
 
 
• Public Comment 

 
• Approval of November 21, 2022 P&FC Minutes (see attached) Mr. Bevilacqua 
 
• Review of Budget Forecast Model (see attached) Mr. Scully  
 
• Approval of 2023-24 Budget Resolutions (see attached) Mr. Scully  
 
• Review of 2022 Real Estate Property Assessment Appeals Impacting Mr. Scully 

the 2023-24 Tax Base (see attached) 
 

• Approval to Terminate Trust (see attached) Mr. Scully 
 

• Approval of 2022-23 Capital Reserve Project Awards (see attached) Mr. Birster 
 
• Approval of 2023-24 Capital Reserve Project Awards (see attached) Mr. Birster 

 
• Approval of PowerSchool’s Unified Talent Suite (see attached) Mr. Pontzer 
 

~~~~~ 
  
 (Board & Public) 
 

Public Comment Protocol 
  
• Residents wishing to make public comment on agenda items must register prior 

to the start of the meeting.  
• Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting 

prior to voting.  
• Policy 903: Public Participation in Board Meetings governs public comment.  
• The committee chair or designee will call residents in the order in which they 

signed in.  
• A three-minute timer will begin after the speaker states their name and township 

of residence. 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 21, 2022 – Property & Finance Committee 
 
Attending Committee Members:  Director Bevilacqua-Chair, Director Fleming, Director 
Herrmann, Director Whomsley 
Other Board Members:  Director Chester, Director Detre, Director Durnell, Director 
Shaw, Director Tiernan  
Administration:  Mr. John Scully, Dr. Robert Sokolowski, Mr. Wayne Birster, Mr. Justin 
Matys, Mr. Mark Groves, Mr. Michael Wagman 
Also Present:  Members of the public 
 
Action or outcomes from the meeting:  (Unless noted, all votes were 4-0.) 
Public Comment was made by the following residents on agenda items as indicated: 
 None  
The committee approved the October 17, 2022 Property & Finance 
Committee Minutes. 

Mr. 
Bevilacqua 

Mr. Scully reviewed the Budget Forecast Model and advised the Committee 
that changes to the 2022-23 expense projections include decreases related 
to transportation expenses of $700,000 and a reduction in charter school 
tuition of $250,000.  Changes to the 2022-23 revenues include an increase 
in current real estate taxes of $1,400,000, EIT of $500,000, and an 
increase in investment earnings of $500,000. The changes to the 2022-23 
projection resulted in an increase in fund balance designation for future 
millage increases of $3,350,000.  Mr. Scully advised the Committee that 
this month’s model includes updated budget salary figures for the 2023-24 
school year. The updates include actual budgeted salary amounts for 
existing employees as well as staffing additions for 2023-24.  The changes 
to the 2023-24 expense projections include an increase in salaries for 
existing staff in the amount of $1,034,536 and an increase in salaries 
related to new staffing in the amount of $3,433,795. The increase related 
to new staffing was partially offset by a reduction in professional and tech 
services of $1,188,047.  The total net increase to the 2023-24 expenses 
total $3,280,284. Changes to the 2023-24 revenue projections include an 
increase in State subsidy of $397,529 related to social security and PSERs. 
The net of all changes in November resulted in a 2023-24 budget gap 
decrease of $467,245. The Administration will continue to review 
projections for potential savings to reduce the millage impact for the 2023-
24 Budget.  This is an informational item and no Board action is required. 

Mr. Scully 

Mr. Scully presented information on Act 57 of 2022 which took effect on 
October 10, 2022 and amended the Local Tax Collection Law utilized by 
the District to enforce property tax collection.  Act 57 requires districts that 
impose taxes on real property to adopt a resolution or ordinance within 90 
days of the effective date of Act 57, directing the tax collector to waive 
penalty charges for real estate taxes in limited and certain circumstances 
for tax years which begin on or after January 1, 2023.  The resolution will 
allow the District to waive penalties for taxpayers who did not receive a tax 
bill on a property they acquired within the 12-month window prior to 
WCASD’s issuance of a tax bill.  The original Local Tax Collection language 
stated: “Failure to receive notice shall not relieve any taxpayer from the 

Mr. Scully 



payment of any taxes imposed by any taxing district, and such taxpayer 
shall be charged with his taxes as though he had received notice.” 
Once approved the Resolution will allow the WCASD tax collectors the 
ability to waive penalties for property owners provided property owners 
follow the stipulations required within the Resolution. 
The committee recommended approval of Resolution Act 52 of 2022. 
Mr. Birster and Mr. Scully provided the Committee with an update to the 
20-year Capital Plan.  Mr. Scully advised the committee that the last 
formal presentation of the capital plan occurred in 2018 when the decision 
was made to build Greystone elementary. Mr. Scully provided an overview 
of the process and the timeline for gathering the data for new housing 
starts from the municipalities. Mr. Scully reviewed the current District 
enrollment and advised the committee that based on the pending and 
approved residential new housing plans within municipalities, the District 
could see an additional 1,672 new units over the next few years. Mr. Scully 
reviewed the 5-year anticipated enrollment projections which include 
assumptions based on birth rates, cohort movement and students from 
new housing. The projections indicate an increase over 5 years of 488 
students K-12. Mr. Birster reviewed the current and future operational 
capacities of the buildings. Mr. Birster reviewed the long-term capital 
project list, cost estimates and timeline.  Mr. Birster advised the 
committee that the cost estimates do include inflationary increases due to 
the passage of time until project completion dates. Mr. Scully reviewed the 
debt service borrowing schedules and advised the committee that the 
annual debt service payments associated with the proposed long-term 
capital plan do not exceed 10% of our operating budget in accordance with 
Board Policy. The Committee discussed the process for prioritizing projects 
and the concerns around safety. The Committee recommended approval of 
the updated 20-year Capital Plan. 

Mr. Birster/ 
Mr. Scully 

Mr. Birster reviewed the bid award for the 2023-2024 Capital Reserve 
Project listed below: 
Project  Description  Vendor  Project 

Budget  
Award 
Amount  

G-163 Two- artificial turf fields, East 
High School  

Keystone 
Sports 
Construction  

$3,500,000  $3,425,848  

Keystone Sports Construction is a Costar participant.  The entire project 
budget of $3,500,000 is needed in order to employ professional services to 
assist with the project and respond to any unforeseen changes in the 
project scope. 
The Committee recommended approval of the bid award for the 2023-24 
Capital Reserve project. 

Mr. Birster 

Items to be placed on board agenda November 28, 2022: 
• Approval of Resolution to Implement Act 57 of 2022 
• Approval of Updated Capital Plan 
• Approval of 2023-24 Capital Reserve Project Award 
 
Items to discuss at a later date: 

Next Meeting Date:   December 19, 2022 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



West Chester Area School District 

Property and Finance Committee 

December 19, 2022 

2023-24 BUDGET RESOLUTIONS 

 

Act 1 requires the Board to adopt resolutions at the December School Board 
meeting.  The resolutions are as follows depending on the Board’s decision 
concerning the 2023-24 Tax Increase: 

Option 1: File for Exceptions for a 2023-24 Tax Increase over the Act 1 
Index 

1. Resolution to Publicize the District’s Intent to Obtain the Pennsylvania 
Department of Education’s Approval of Exceptions for the 2023-24 
Budget 

 
2. Resolution to Acknowledge the Release of the 2023-24 Preliminary 

Budget & Approval to Advertise Intent to Adopt the 2023-24 
Preliminary Budget at Least Ten (10) Days Prior to Adoption 
 

Option 2: Commit to 2023-24 Tax Increase no higher than Act 1 Index 
 

1. Resolution for Act 1 Inflation Index Budget Limit 

The resolutions are attached for your review.  Per our attached budget 
calendar, if the Board choses Option 1, we are scheduled to display the 
2023-24 Preliminary Budget in PDE format on or before January 3rd and to 
adopt it on January 23rd at the January Board meeting.  If the Board choses 
Option 2, the 2023-24 Budget will be displayed and adopted in May. 

 

Mr. John T. Scully 
Director of Business Affairs 
December 1, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Resolution 

To Publicize the District’s Intent to Obtain the Pennsylvania 
Department of Education’s Approval of Exceptions for the 2023-2024 Budget 

 

Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333 requires a referendum to increase certain 
taxes; and  

 
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) provides exceptions to the referendum 

requirement; and  
  

Whereas, a school district that seeks to increase the rate of tax based on 
an exception set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) is required to obtain the approval 

of the Pennsylvania Department of Education (“Department”) before imposing the 

tax increase; and  
 

Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333(j) requires that a school district seeking to 
increase the rate of tax based on an exception set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) 

shall publish in a newspaper of general circulation and on the district's publicly 
accessible Internet site, if one is maintained, notice of its intent to seek Department 

approval at least one week prior to submitting its request to the Department; and  
 

Whereas, the West Chester Area School District (“District”) will seek to 
increase the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 

6926.333(f); and  
 

Whereas, the deadline for the District to seek approval from the Department 
to increase the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. 

§ 6926.333(f) is March 2, 2023; and  

 
Whereas, the deadline for the District to publish notice of its intent to seek 

approval from the Department to increase the rate of tax based on an exception 
or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) is February 23, 2023; and 

 
Now Therefore be it RESOLVED, this 19th day of December, 2022 by the 

West Chester Area School District School Board, that it approves the publication, 
in a newspaper of general circulation and on the District's publicly accessible 

Internet site, notice of the District’s intent to seek Department  approval to increase 
the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 

6926.333(f), at least one week prior to seeking such approval, but not later than 
February 23, 2023. 

 
ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 

 

 
_____________________________By:_________________________________ 

  Secretary      President 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Resolution 

To Acknowledge Release of the 2023-24 Preliminary Budget and 

to Advertise The District’s Intent to Adopt the 2023-24 Preliminary 
Budget at Least Ten (10) Days Prior to Adoption 

 

 
 

Whereas, the deadline for the West Chester Area School District to 
adopt the 2023-24 preliminary budget pursuant to 53 P.S. § 6926.311(a), is 

February 15, 2023; and  
  

Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.311(c) requires that the West Chester Area 
School District School Board print its 2023-24 proposed preliminary budget 

and make it available for public inspection at least twenty (20) days prior to 
its adoption; and  

 
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.311(c) requires that the West Chester Area 

School District School Board provide public notice of its intent to adopt the 
2023-24 preliminary budget at least ten (10) days prior to adoption; and  

 

Now Therefore be it RESOLVED, this 19th day of December, 2022 by 
the West Chester Area School District School Board, that: 

 
1. The School Board will print its 2023-24 proposed preliminary 

budget and make it available for public inspection prior to or on 
January 3, 2023. 

 
2. The School Board approves the advertisement of public notice of 

its intent to adopt the 2023-24 preliminary budget at least ten 
(10) days prior to adoption. 

 
 

 
ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 

 

 
__________________________By:________________________________ 

  Secretary      President 
 

 
 



 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Resolution for Act 1 Inflation Index Budget Limit  

 
 

WHEREAS, The “Taxpayer Relief Act”, Act 1 of 2006, 53 P.S. §6926.101 et 
seq., as amended, requires school districts to limit tax increases to the level 

set by an inflation index unless the tax increase is approved by voters in a 
referendum or the school district obtains from the Department of Education 

certain referendum exceptions; 
 

WHEREAS, Act 1 permits a board of school directors to elect to adopt a 
resolution, as set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.311(d), indicating that it will not 

raise the rate of any tax for the support of the public schools for the following 

fiscal year by more than its index, provided this resolution must be adopted 
no later than January 26, 2023; 

 
WHEREAS, the West Chester Area School District index for the 2023-2024 

fiscal year is 4.1%; 
 

WHEREAS, the West Chester Area School District Board of School Directors 
has made the decision that it shall not raise the rate of any tax for the support 

of the West Chester Area School District for the 2023-2024 fiscal year by more 
than its index. 

 
AND NOW, on this 19th day of December 2022, it is hereby RESOLVED by the 

West Chester Area School District (“District”) Board of School Directors 
(“Board”) that: 

 

1. The Board certifies that it will not increase any school district tax for the 
2023-2024 school year at a rate that exceeds the index as calculated by 

the Pennsylvania Department of Education. 
 

2. The Board certifies that it will comply with the procedures set forth in 
Section 687, of the Pennsylvania Public School Code (“School Code”), 

24 P.S. §6-687, for the adoption of its proposed and final budgets. 
 

3. The Board certifies that increasing any tax at a rate less than or equal 
to the index will be sufficient to balance its final budget for the 2023-

2024 fiscal year. 
 

4. The Administration of the District will submit the District’s information 
on a proposed increase in the rate of a tax levied for the support of the 



 

 

District to the Pennsylvania Department of Education on the uniform 
form prepared by the Pennsylvania Department of Education no later 

than five (5) days after the Board’s adoption of this Resolution. 
 

5. The Administration of the District will send a copy of this Resolution to 
the Pennsylvania Department of Education no later than five (5) days 

after the Board’s adoption of this Resolution. 
 

6. The Board understands and agrees that by passing this Resolution it is 
not eligible to seek referendum exceptions under 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) 

and is not eligible to request approval from the voters through a 
referendum to increase a tax rate by more than the index as established 

for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 

7. Once this Resolution is passed, the Administration of the District is not 

required to comply with the preliminary budget requirements set forth 
in paragraphs (a) and (c) of 53 P.S. § 6926.311. Provided, however: 

 
a. The Board understands and agrees that, upon receipt of the 

information submitted by the District as set forth in paragraphs 4 
and 5 above, the Pennsylvania Department of Education shall 

compare the District’s proposed percentage increase in the rate of 
the tax with the index. 

 
b. Within ten (10) days of the receipt of this information, the 

Pennsylvania Department of Education shall inform the District 
whether its proposed tax rate increase is less than or equal to the 

index. 
 

c. If the Pennsylvania Department of Education determines that the 

District’s proposed increase in the rate of the District’s tax exceeds 
the index, the District is subject to the preliminary budget 

requirements as set forth in paragraph (a) and (c) of 53 P.S. § 
6926.311. 

 
 

ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 
 

 
___________________________By:_______________________________ 

  Secretary      President 
 



 
 
 
 

West Chester Area School District School  
December 19, 2022 

 
2022 Real Estate Property Assessment Appeals Impacting the 2023-24 Tax Base 

 
As of August, property owners in the West Chester Area School District filed assessment 
reduction appeals on properties in Chester County totaling $127.3 million in assessed value.  
Of this amount, $73.8 million are commercial/industrial appeals and $53.5 million are 
residential appeals. The larger of the residential appeals include properties in East Goshen 
Township’s Hershey’s Mill development totaling $2.9 million. Delaware County homeowners 
filed appeals on property assessed at $3.9 million.  
 
In most cases, the assessment appeal decision is fairly simple.  Based upon the 
documentation provided by the property owner, the County Board of Assessments will 
determine a fair market value for the property.  The Board will then by statute, apply the 
appropriate Common Level Ratio (CLR) to the fair market value to arrive at the new assessed 
value.  Per the State Tax Equalization Website, the latest CLR is 39.5% (last year was 
45.05%) and it is the same for all types of properties, i.e. commercial, residential, and 
industrial. The reduction in the CLR will actually benefit the property owners in lowering their 
assessments. For the residential appeals, homeowners will provide sale prices of comparable 
properties and the County applies the CLR to determine the newly assessed values.  
Establishing the market value for the commercial and industrial properties and apartments is 
more complex than the residential properties. Based on this complexity and the large number 
of commercial appeals, we are recommending that the District continue to work with Coyle, 
Lynch & Company Appraisers to represent the District on any commercial/industrial appeal 
that has a value exceeding $1 million.  
 
I have attached our analysis of appeals for the Board’s information.  From our experience 
with last year’s appeals, the 2023-24 assessments for the appealed properties could be 
lowered by 30.03% or $38.3 million and the reduction of real estate taxes could be $858,000.   
 
 
 
Attachments to this memo are: 
   

History of Appeals and Tax Reductions 2015-16 to 2021-22 
 
 
John T. Scully 
Director of Business Affairs 
December 12, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

($000)

Chester Delaware Chester Delaware

2015-16 $14,626 $2,279 19.5779 13.9059 $286 $32 $16,905 $318

2016-17 $21,955 $1,178 20.0982 14.7113 $441 $17 $23,133 $459

2017-18 $12,813 $482 20.6841 15.2086 $265 $7 $13,295 $272

2018-19 $22,904 $1,125 21.2723 16.0761 $487 $18 $24,029 $505

2019-20 $57,627 $1,784 21.6622 16.2597 $1,248 $29 $59,411 $1,277

2020-21 $30,647 $2,997 21.6622 16.6625 $664 $50 $33,644 $714

2021-22 $99,973 $7,473 22.0604 9.5165 $2,205 $71 $107,446 $2,277

2015-2021 $260,545 $17,318 21.6622 16.2597 $5,644 $282 $277,863 $5,926

Millage Rates Property Owner Tax Reduction

West Chester Area School District
History of  Appeals:  2015-16 to 2021-22

Year

Chesco 
Assessment 
Reduction

Delco 
Assessment 
Reduction

Total 
Assessment 
Reduction

Total Property 
Owner Tax 
Reduction



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Property & Finance Committee 
 

December 19, 2022 
 

Approval to Consent and Join the Petition to Terminate Trust 

 

In the Spring of 2022, the District received a request from Wells Fargo 
Bank to terminate the trust agreement held on the assets of the will of 

Mary A. Croll and authorize the District to take over as Trustee 
(Administrator) of the funds and to authorize future payments in 

accordance with the stipulations as set forth in the agreement. The 
estimated value of the fund is approximately $130,000 and will be 

used to distribute an annual scholarship to one student at each of the 

3 high schools in the amount of $2,000 each per year per high school.    
 

The will of Mary A. Croll was established in 1964 and set forth the 
guidelines for distribution of assets. In summary, distributions were to 

be made in the Trustee’s sole discretion “to pay college expenses for a 
WCASD resident student who is least able to financially afford but is 

most qualified for such an education.”  Wells Fargo (through various 
mergers) has been administering and awarding scholarships since such 

time. 
 

I have worked with the District solicitor and the legal team of Wells 
Fargo to revise the stipulations as required to allow the District to 

assume the role of Trustee for the assets.  
 

This resolution requires Board action and will appear as an agenda 

item on the December P&F committee meeting. If you should have any 
questions, please give me a call. 

 
John T. Scully 

Director of Business Affairs 
11/28/22 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



West Chester Area School District 

Property and Finance Committee 

December 19, 2022 

 

2022-23 Capital Reserve Project Award 

 
The Facilities and Operations Department is seeking approval to award contracts for the 
projects listed below from the previously approved 2022-2023 Capital Reserve Project 
List. 

 

Project: Project 
Description  Vendor  2022-23 Approved 

Project Budget  
 Award 
Amount   

G133 

Exterior Lighting 
Upgrade for East 

High School 

Denney 
Electric 
Supply  $ 121,800.00   $ 19,109.90  

G141 

Exterior Lighting 
Upgrade for 

Fugett Middle 
School  

Denney 
Electric 
Supply  $  54,665.00   $ 12,879.93  

 

Since the projects were approved, the scope of the lighting projects for both East High 
School and Fugett Middle School have changed.  By utilizing a combination of Costars 
pricing and PECO rebate incentives, we are able to drastically reduce the cost of 
fixtures.  Additionally, by replacing existing equipment with the modern equivalent, we 
are able to perform the work internally as a maintenance project.  We would like to 
reallocate the remaining budget to purchase additional LED lighting. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Wayne F. Birster Jr. 
Director of Facilities and Operations 
12/8/2022 
 

 

 















 

West Chester Area School District 

Property and Finance Committee 

December 19, 2022 

 

2023-24 Capital Reserve Project Award 

The Facilities and Operations Department is seeking approval to award contracts for the 
projects listed below from the previously approved 2023-2024 Capital Reserve Project 
List. 

Project: Project Description  Vendor 
 2023-24 

Approved 
Project Budget  

 Award 
Amount   

G147 

Security Door 
Hardware for 

Multiple Locations  

ADI Global 
Distribution Ltd  $ 125,000.00   $  22,027.45  

G149 

Garage Door 
Replacement at 

Facilities & 
Operations Building 

Nask Door Inc. 

 $ 28,000.00   $  11,200.00  

G159 

Shingle Roof 
installation for the 

Kindergarten Wing at 
Hillsdale Elementary 

G. Fedale 
Roofing and 

Siding 
Contractors  $ 42,500.00   $  18,750.00  

 

Project G147 – The security door hardware pricing is to supply the first phase of 
equipment to be installed in multiple buildings at points of student and visitor entry.  
There will be additional items associated with this project in the upcoming months.  

Project G149 - The garage door replacement at the Facilities and Operations Building 
will be supplied and installed by Nask Door Inc. To ensure funding for unforeseen 
concerns, we would like to keep the budget intact until the project is complete.   

Project G159 - The shingled roof at Hillsdale will be supplied and installed by G. Fedale 
Roofing and Siding Contractors.  To ensure funding for unforeseen concerns, we would 
like to keep the budget intact until the project is complete.   

Respectfully Submitted, 

Wayne F. Birster Jr. 
Director of Facilities and Operations 
12/8/2022 

















































WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Human Resources Department 

 
TO: Board of School Directors 
 
Cc: Dr. Robert Sokolowski, Superintendent  
 Mr. John Scully, Director of Business Affairs 
 Mr. Michael Wagman, Director of Technology 
 Mr. Mark Pontzer, Assistant Director of Human Resources 
 
FROM: Dr. Jeffrey G. Ulmer, Director of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  December 13, 2022 
 
RE: Unified Talent Suite Purchase  
 
 
 
We are seeking approval from the Board of School Directors to purchase two modules in PowerSchool’s 
Unified Talent Suite. The modules address employee long-term records management and access to 
PowerSchool’s nationwide job board. Currently, the District employs PowerSchool’s application tracking 
program to support our hiring process.  
 
The job board precedes application tracking in the workflow, while employee records management builds 
multiple bridges from the end of the hiring process to onboarding and long-term employee support, 
including modernizing and streamlining our onboarding processes. Additionally, another bridge would be 
the “forms managements capability” has multiple application for improved implementation within our 
existing systems, which will help with field trip form requests and other necessary forms in the District.  
Our goal is to have an efficient and effective unified human resource system to support staffing operations 
from hiring to retirement. 
 
Attached, please find contract information including implementation and annual cost, as well as additional 
information on these products. We look forward to addressing questions or concerns. 
 
 



   
  PowerSchool Group LLC
 150 Parkshore Dr., Folsom, CA 95630

Quote #:  Q-719991 - 1 
Quote Expiration Date: 21-DEC-2022

 Sales Quote - This Is Not An Invoice
Prepared By: Joel Hill Customer Contact: Chong Lee
Customer Name: West Chester Area School District Title: Assistant Director of Technology
Enrollment: 12,000 Address: 782 Springdale Drive
Contract Term:  43 Months City: Exton
Start Date: 1-DEC-2022 State/Province: Pennsylvania
End Date: 30-JUN-2026 Zip Code: 19341
  Phone #: (484)266-1064

    

 Product Description  Quantity    Unit  Extended Price   

 Initial Term 1-DEC-2022 - 30-JUN-2024     
License and Subscription Fees

Unified Talent Records 12,000.00 Students USD 44,656.44

UT Records One Time Discount 1.00 Each USD -16,456.44

UT SchoolSpring Job Board Unlimited 12,000.00 Students USD 3,800.55

UT SchoolSpring Job Board One Time Discount 1.00 Each USD -1,400.55

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 30,600.00

 
Professional Services and Setup Fees

Unified Talent Records Implementation - Custom 1.00 Each USD 8,396.64

UT SchoolSpring Job Board Implementation Remote 12,000.00 Students USD 0.00

 
 Professional Services and Setup

Fee Totals:
 USD 8,396.64

 

Quote Total

 PowerSchool hereby agrees to allow the Customer
to make the following non-standard payments for the
current annual term:

 Total Discount USD 20,485.35
 Initial Term 1-DEC-2022 - 30-JUN-2024
 Amount To Be

Invoiced
USD 38,996.64

 
 Due Date Payment Amount
 28-NOV-2022 USD 8,396.64
 1-JUL-2023 USD 30,600.00

Annual Ongoing Fees as of 1-JUL-2024 - Fees subject to an annual uplift, which will be reflected on renewal quote

Unified Talent Records 12,000.00 Students USD 28,200.00

Page 1 of 2



UT SchoolSpring Job Board Unlimited 12,000.00 Students USD 2,400.00

 
 Annual Ongoing Fees Total:  USD 30,600.00

 

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. Customer understands the above
Annual Ongoing Fees for the next subscription period do not include the annual uplift, which will be applied at the time of renewal.  On-
Going PowerSchool Subscription/Maintenance and Support fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per terms of
the main agreement executed between PowerSchool and Customer ("Main Services Agreement"). Any applicable state sales tax has
not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and End Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the
date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be
valid for the entire duration of this quote. All invoices shall be sent to Customer upon or promptly after execution of this quote, unless
otherwise set forth in the applicable statement of work or Main Services Agreement (e.g., services billed on time and material basis
will be invoiced when such services are incurred).  Payment shall be due to PowerSchool before or on the due date set forth on the
applicable invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are
for confirming this order and its own internal purposes, and no other. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must
be used within 12 months of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months. Treatment of purchase orders are governed as
provided in the Main Services Agreement. By execution of this quote, or its incorporation, this and future purchases of subscriptions or
services from PowerSchool are subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions found at: 
https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/
 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC West Chester Area School District
Signature: Signature:

\s1\

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:
 \t1\                          

                                
Date: 14-NOV-2022 Date:   

 \d1\
                                    ***Sales Quote - This Is Not an Invoice***

Page 2 of 2



  

Employee Records Custom Statement of Work  
 

Released October 2020       
Document Owner: PowerSchool Group LLC, Product Deployment Solutions    
    
This edition applies to the current PowerSchool software and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new 
editions or updates. The data and names used to illustrate the reports and screen images may include names of individuals, companies, 
brands, and products. All of the data and names are fictitious; any similarities to actual names are entirely coincidental.   

Initiating (Pre-requisites before Planning)  

PowerSchool Responsibilities  

• Deploy Records site 

• Provide Login Credentials 

• Send Welcome Email with Statement of Work  

• Identify PowerSchool Project Team 

o Project Manager  
o Implementation Specialist(s)   
o Technical Specialist 

 
 

 

• Send Customer access to the following:  

o Project Plan 
 

Customer Responsibilities 

• Identify Customer Project Team 

o Project Manager 

o Subject Matter Expert(s) 

o IT Department (If SSO, integrations, exports, or imports required) 

• Review Statement of Work 
 

Completion Criteria 

This activity will be considered complete when:  

• Customer signs the Statement of Work  

    
Planning  

PowerSchool Responsibilities  

• Schedule and conduct a kick-off meeting 

• Review the deliverables in the SOW and explain the implementation process  

• Schedule the PowerSchool onsite implementation and training resources based on project timeline  

• Discuss the role and responsibilities of a technical resource during the project (when applicable) 

• Update the Project Plan to include implementation timing and resources  

• Schedule all required sessions and status calls  

• Email Business Operations team list of Technical Contacts 

 

Customer Responsibilities  

• Attend kick-off meeting and all subsequent meetings and training required  

• Utilize the online Project Plan and trainings throughout the project to stay up to date  

• Plan for training and ensure users attend required training sessions  



 

Released November 2022     
Document Owner: PowerSchool Group LLC, Product Deployment Solutions    
    
This edition applies to the current PowerSchool software and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new 
editions or updates. The data and names used to illustrate the reports and screen images may include names of individuals, companies, 
brands, and products. All of the data and names are fictitious; any similarities to actual names are entirely coincidental.   

• Provide Example Forms 

 

Completion Criteria  

This activity will be considered complete when:  

• The kick-off meeting is completed  

• The Project Plan is updated based on discussed timelines  

• Example Evaluation Forms have been provided 
 

Authentication Services and Exports/Imports 
As part of these services, PowerSchool will assist the customer to configure Single Sign On (SSO) using LDAP or OIDC 
authentication for the PowerSchool product(s) undergoing implementation (Limited to Microsoft or Google IDP). This 
will be a one-time setup for which the PowerSchool implementation team will assist with the setup and configuration 
of the authentication services for live product(s), and the currently implemented product(s).  Additionally, 
PowerSchool will assist with the enablement of the PowerSchool AppSwitcher for any other live PowerSchool 
product(s) (i.e. already implemented) where AppSwitcher is supported.   
 

PowerSchool Responsibilities   
• Update user accounts to ensure matching between systems  
• Configure SSO using Google or Microsoft LDAP or OIDC (if applicable) 
• Configure AppSwitcher with current and new PowerSchool products   
• Go over all Export/Import options available for Records, including: 

o Data Export 
o PDF Export 
o Data Import Tool 

  

Customer Responsibilities    
• Identify and enable the Identity Provider (IDP) for setting up of SSO   
• Test the setup of Authentication services and AppSwitcher    
• Acknowledge which Export/Import Options you are interested in 
  

Completion Criteria   
• Customer signs the final checklist that Authentication Services are complete  

   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Released November 2022     
Document Owner: PowerSchool Group LLC, Product Deployment Solutions    
    
This edition applies to the current PowerSchool software and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new 
editions or updates. The data and names used to illustrate the reports and screen images may include names of individuals, companies, 
brands, and products. All of the data and names are fictitious; any similarities to actual names are entirely coincidental.   

Executing  

PowerSchool Responsibilities  

• PowerSchool Services to Build System Content  

o Create up to 15 Custom Forms 

o Including a maximum of two (2) “mixed” forms using the PDF Form Builder 

▪ ASDA Fieldtrip Request Form 

▪ 1 Additional Form 

o Up to 5 Checklists 

o Create up to 5 Contracts  

o Edit system notifications for new Checklists 

o Configure up to 3 custom security levels 

 

Onsite Implementation 

• Provide Security Settings information. 

• Provide system administrator training and best practices on the following System Settings: 

• Configure the Records System  

• Building E-Forms (Ex: Employee 

Change Form) 

• Uploading Library Resources (Ex: 

Uploading an Employee Handbook 

for review)  

• Building Checklists  

• Developing and Assigning Security 

Permissions and Groups 

• Creating/Facilitating Workflows 

• Using System Reports 

• Managing/Editing System 

Notifications 

• Managing Available Forms 

• Scanning content into Records 

• Using Contracts  

• Staff Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Customer Responsibilities  

• System Configuration 

• Provide Forms, Contracts, and Data Import for PowerSchool Services to build and load before onsite 

implementation 

• Schedule onsite implementation 

• Complete configuration tasks (including but not limited to the list above) 

• Review and verify configuration, complete signoff 



 

Released November 2022     
Document Owner: PowerSchool Group LLC, Product Deployment Solutions    
    
This edition applies to the current PowerSchool software and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new 
editions or updates. The data and names used to illustrate the reports and screen images may include names of individuals, companies, 
brands, and products. All of the data and names are fictitious; any similarities to actual names are entirely coincidental.   

• Complete Testing of Onboarding Checklists, Test Available Forms and Contracts, Test Filing and Reporting  

 

 

Completion Criteria  
This activity will be considered complete when:  

• The system has been installed  

• Customer completes System Configuration Signoff  
 

Monitoring  

PowerSchool Responsibilities  

• Schedule and conduct a launch review meeting 

• Provide launch documentation 

Customer Responsibilities  

• Attend all Product Overviews and Training  

• Complete end-user testing within the software  

• Log and Follow Up on Support Cases as needed   

• Report critical issues to your implementation team  
 

Completion Criteria  

This activity will be considered complete when:  

• Customer has attended Product Overviews  

• Customer has attended any additional training included in their package  

• Customer has completed the launch review meeting 
   

 

Closing   

PowerSchool Responsibilities  

• Review and finalize any remaining project deliverables  

• Introduce customer to support contact methods and accessing Community  

• Submit Services to Support Survey  

• Provide final project sign off to customer  

Customer Responsibilities  

• Review completed project deliverables   

• Understand that support will become primary contact for customer  

• Complete final project signoff  

• Complete Customer Satisfaction Survey  

Completion Criteria  

This activity will be considered complete when:  

• Customer completes final project signoff  


	12.19.22 PFC regular agenda
	AGENDA

	2022.12.19 PFC regular agenda packet
	12.19.22 PFC regular agenda
	AGENDA

	2022.12.19 PFC regular agenda packet
	11.21.22 PFC Committee Minutes
	2022.12 December Budget Forecast Model
	12.1.22 Cover Memo for Resolutions
	2023-2024 Exceptions Resolution
	2023-24 Release and Advertise Preliminary Budget Resolution
	Amanda approved Dec 2023-24 Resolution in lieu of Preliminary Budget
	Croll Trust
	Final 2022 Real Estate Assessment Appeals memo to Board
	22-23 Capital reserve projects
	Attachment 22-23 Capital Reserve Projects
	23-24 Capital reserve projects-2
	Attachment 23-24 Capital Reserve Projects

	Unified Talent Memo 12-13-2022
	West Chester ASD, PA - UT Records Update Final 2




